


JAPANESE AMERICAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL
of Los Angeles

258 Es First Street

Los Angeles 12, California

fcizr.lrvs LIST \/ § (é //

The undersigned. ;&4;¢JQ&L 4£LAJMJ ) wishes

to be included in the mass suit to restore my United

TO ¢ MR WAYNE M. COLLINS:

States citizenship.

W e

Signature

NAME ,ZAW /Ay

Present address

Date of Birth _/ltas A/ L2 1917

Month day Year

o e @M Bty

Township 7 Stgte

Place of citizenship renouncement »ZAJL, a(:L#LL,

Note : State whether or not received a letter of approval

.

on citizenship renunciation from the Attorney General.

JW v M&?W Wﬁ(?//flq,




Please read this questlcnnaire carefully and then print, type or write

PERSONAL GUEST IONNAIRE

your angwers legibly to the fblidwing quest lons.

a, State your full name, 14552;42L£é ,/igy

b, Male? - Female? /Maiden Name‘? ,,ZS&//

¢, Birth place? _ /g e cle, (Pele M Birth date? W
' Wh

d. Have you ever renounced Japanese Nat ionality?% en?

Where? _ ik
Have you ever visitéd Japan? 4@ When‘;7 S ?’/7?7

4 Aot 1 94S ™ petelict—
Did you attend school in Japan? Wn?

How long? What Schools?

Period of attendance:

PRELIMINARY QUESTIONS
.".L“ RO
Where did you llve before evacuation? _

porr=os

What was your occupat fonr before evacuation? W_

Who, if aryone, was wholly or partially dependent upon you for support-

- at the time you were evacuated?.;_%mf_

“Where did yoiir? fat_her and mother reside at the t ime of evacuation?

Weiéé they aliens?

Were your parents both evacuated also?% Was ‘either
\//
-health while in a WRA Cent er‘?@ Was either of them hospitallzed

while in a WRA Center? ﬂ If so, when and in what /@;‘?

Were you or any other membets of your family in 111 hé/al’ch while ina

- WRA CentéW If so, state who was, and, if hospit\u.zed,, state

when, for what period of tlme, and in what Center”

When and where were you married? W Z /ﬂwu«/
f;%gﬁg;;;;;ik_a’ 2%4@44@;.»@4;4/

What 1s the name of your spouse?
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Is your spouse (wife—em husband) a U. S. citizen, a renunciant or an

alien? WW

7

What are the names, birthdates and_birthplaCes of your children?

77%4@ Mee £ 1953 at Q,w«;  Faovs f/;é/m M@z
¥ / / V4 id
What

mbers of your family were evacuated with you? (Wife, husband,

children, father, mother, brothers, sisters, father-in=-law, mother=-in-

law) WWW

State what members of your family (spouse, mother, father, brothers,

sisters, children, father-in-law or mother=-in-law) were in Japan during

the war? ___ el Beitdov

Who of them, if any, were U. S, citizens? Ylr.

&

Did any of them serve in the Japanese armed forces? rfzﬂéﬁ

State what members, if any, of your spouse's family (your father=in-law,
mother-in-law, sisters-in-law, brothers=-in-law, or gtop-children) were in
Japan during the war and whether thry are U. S. citizens or Japanese

allens?

Did'22§22;££e any propert osses by reason of your evacuation?
you fll6 a claim to recover;losse; you suffered by reagson of your

evacuat lon? ;;gﬁgg'ybr what amount 4id you file your claim?

Hmount did you receive in sett lement of your claims? _.Dig your
parents suffer any property losses by reason of evacuat ion? f' If so,

for what amount did they flle claims? What amount did they

recelve in settlement of their claims?

State whether your husband, father or any other member of your family was

interned as an alien enemy after the outbreak of war in an Alien Enemy

Int ernment Camp, for remdval to Japan, and, if so, in what camp?

ﬁu M&?’ rrmf,%;;wuz::? ,Q,q,f//¢(/g
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When and where were you'reunited with such member of your family? i

Did you apply for "short term', "seasonal work", "indefinite leave",

"student's leave" or "relocation" while you were in a WRA CenteTEﬁgggggég__

When did you make that application?

In what camp were you at that time?

Were you denied leave? . _ By whom?

What reasons were given to you for denying your applicat ion?

Did you go out for seasonal work or on any leave clearanc

where did you go and for what perlod of time?

_ What type of work did you do?

Did you experience any discrimination or persecution while on leave?

If so, state the experience.

To what Center did .you return?

_State the names of any members of your family or any of your friends who

- ‘went out on' leave or relocation and experienced discriminat ion or perse=-

cut ion, e A ——
/

What happened to them?

When did the occurences teke place?

Where did they happen?

From whom or what sources did you hear or learn those things?




4

Did you know or learn of any. other persons on leave having been subjected

to dlscrlmlnatlon or persecutlon9 What were their names?

What happehed to them?

When and where did the occurrences take place?

Re: APPLICATIONS FOR REPATRIATION

To what Assembly Center were you evacuated?
EL4L2
To what WRA Center were you next transferred? A;ZLZL :Zidig:g;_

In what Camp were you when you applied for repatriation to Japan?

Did you make that appligiéion before or after you answered the Army

Quest ionnaire in February or March, 19432 ==m¢££é%;£22$a=55;%4

When did you make that applioatlon? ‘ : &

Did you personally maKe that application? ~Ze¢g If not, who did?

Wife? father? %mothew%

| brothers? : 81ster father-in-law? mother=in=law?

brothers .’Ln-law‘> gisters- in=-law? When and in what Center were

they at the time they did this? M 2t

Did they then fear that the government intended to deport all aliens to

Japan?//1h27 that it Intended to deport all Kibei to Japan? : that
it 1ntended to deport all Nisei to Japan?/4zt49.

Did - you ‘make more than one application for repatriation to Japan, and, if

80, when and where did you do so? 472&2%432344L55Er_——




P

‘they were at the time.

5
What members of your famlly pressured you into applylng for repatrlatlon

to Japan? __

for repatriation“to*Japanz/ZQQQQgh__Name'the persons who did and state

whether they were Issel, Kibel, or Nisei, and blocks where they lived.

What did those persons teXl you to get you to apply for repatriation?

What did you then believe would happen to you if you did not make an appli-

cation for epatrlat ion to Japan? MW

- Were you fearful ®hat if you d4id not apply for reratriat ion you‘would be

separated from your husband? wife? children? __ motherzfigg,

father;qgggz brothers? _ _ sisters? ____ or other persons? _

;'Were those persons in the same Center with you at the time you applied for

“repatriation? If any of them were not, state who was not. and where

Did you be‘lie_ve that 1f you didn't apply for repatriastion to Japan that

sdoner or later you would be forced to relocate in the U. S.2 34N an
area-hostile to Japanese? s that you might be drafted into the armed
forcesaﬁggggy‘that you would be separated from alien members of your
family you belleved would be deported to Japan?

Did you make application for repatriation because ybu believed the Govern-

ment had no use for you and.- intended to deport you to Japan because you

- were Kibei%/?kA?; of that it intended to deport you to Japan because your

parents were there? — : or because your parents were aliens.here and
thatiit intended to deport them on an exchange ship to Japan simply because

they were aliens?ﬁ%ﬁﬁz; and that they wanted you to be with them and not




be separabed from them?<%&¢?u

Re: "QUESTIONS 27 AND 28
In what WRA Center were you at the time you answered the Army Question-

naire containing Questions Nos. 27 and 287

In what Block were you living in that Center at that¥time? ;
7

Was the Questlonnaire you answered the Army Quest ionnaire or the WRA

Application for Leave Clearance, if you remember? mAZéﬁégZ;ég&*“ﬂ

Did you glve a negative answer to Question.No, 272 .3 to Questilon No,

287 . Did you refuse to answer Question No, 27% 3 Question Mo,

289 ﬁ;ZZEZ:éu( [dedsotlnctt o aeeninie bte r—
Did-ﬁﬁ?u%%mbers of your famil; pressure you or threaten you into giving a

"No" answer to Questions Nos. 27 and 28 or into refusing to answer those

quest ions? Who were the family members who d4id this?

What did they say to you to get you to answer "No" to those questions or

to refuse to answer those questions?

Did you give a "No" answer to those questions or refuse to answer them
bacause your father? ____ mother? __ _ brothers?
other family members? =;== were in Japan at the time and you feared they
might‘geﬁ in trouble with the Japanese government if you were silling to
serve In the U. S. Army? ____ or were willing to swear allegiance to the
U. 5.2 ____ Did you give "No" answers to those questions or refuse to
‘answer them because gour favhent. o~ “mother? - - brabherae o0 sisters?‘
or other family members? ____ were in the U, S. but you believed they
were to be deported to Japan and that they wou1d get in trouble with the
Japanese Government when they arrived there if you had answered "Yos" to
those questions? ____ . dDid you give a "No" answer to those questions
because you believed that eventually you would be deported to Japan and
you feared that If you gave a "Yes" answer to those questions ydu wou ld
get In trouble with the Japanese Government when 'you arrived in Japan?

.
L

Did any other persons pressure or threaten you into giving "No" answers
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ﬂﬁto those questions ox ;nto refuslng to enswer those questions? _ 9 What
are the names of those persons and state whether they were Issei, Kibel,

s el

| or Wlsel and the Blocks An.which they lived and the organization, if any,

”of whlch they were meabers9

What did those persons say to you to get you to give "No" answers to

those questlons or to refuse to answer those questions?

What did you fear would happen to you if you didn't give "No" answers to

those questions or you didn't refuse to answer them?

What did you fear would happen to other members of your family if you

didn't give "No" answers to those questions or you did not refuse to

answer them?

Did you refuse to answer those questilons because you already had appliedéf

T G O Japan end you understood that if you already had
applied for repatriation you did not have to answer those questions?
Did you give " No" enswers to those questions or refuse to answer them
ﬁbecause you resented ‘being evacuated, confled to a WRA Center and treated
e s allen9===;;;
Did you give "No" answexia 6. thone questions or refuse to answer them
ke becaUSe you already had applied for repatriation and believed that Lf you
g”ve Xes answers your‘appl;catlon for repatriation would be cancelled
and you“might'be drafted into the armed forces? ____; or T forcibly re-
Llocated in the U. S. while the war still was going o R RIEE ¥ s My v
fear that 1f you wero to be drafted you would be dlscrlminated against
and be persecuted in the armed forces? _ -, Did you fear‘that 1f you
were drafted? = .op relocated_‘?'mwa= you would be}permanently separated'
- from members of your family whp}were to be repatriated to Japan? T

from what family members did you fear to be gseparated?

Did anyone else, not a member of your family, pressure or threaten you
Into giving "Wo" answers to those questions? What were their names

and state whether they were Issel, Kibel or Nisel and the names of the
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organizations to which they belonged?

Did you fear that if you gave "Yes" answers to those guestions that you
would have to stay in camp éhd be separated from your parents or other
family members who were to bé deported to Japan because they were allens
or bscause they had asked to be sent to Japan and you did not want to be
separated from them? ____ From what parent or family members did ybu fear

geparat ion?

Did you fear that if you gave "Yes" answers to those questions you evehtu-
ally would have to relocate in this country during the war and would be

in danger from hostile Caucasians?

Who told you that this might happen to you?

Did you fear that if you gave "Yes" answers to those questions that it
would mean you might be drafted into military service where you would be
discriminated against or be persecuted by fellow soldiers or that you

might be used as cannon fodder just because you had Japanese ancestry?

Who told you that this might happen to you?
Did you fear that if you gave "Yes" answers to those questions that you
might be attacked and harmed by groups of Issel, Kibei or Nisel in camp?

Neme the group and its leaders or members from whom you fééred this

danger ?

Did you give "No" answers to those questions as a protest against the mig-

treatment of evacuation and confinement to a Campy. oo,

Were you, or any member of your family, or any‘friend or anyone else at=-
tacked/by members of the pressure.groups in that Center for shoWing loyal-
by to the UW¢ 8.9 bl i br opposition to the pressure gfoups? S g 0 b
glving "Yes" answers to Questions Nos. 27 and 28?'mﬂa; If ‘soy state the

names of the persons who were attacked.

When were they attacked? .. By whom were they attacked?
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bid‘you then believe that»if,yowfgave;a'"No",answer to those gquest ions
that you would be allowed to stay in the Centex for the duration of the.

war and in thls way you and your famlly would be free from danger of per-

secutlon by Caucaslans9_>‘>®5Whg told you this?

Dig you give "No" answers to Question Nos. 27 and 28 or refuse to answer
those questions because you had been 1nformed by the WRA or understood

that because you already had applied for repatriation to Japan that you

daid not have to answer those questions@4;zgy Who told you this? A&l a&qu
A (4

¥ ; Al 2w Ul gl e
Did » 1y o : ? ; to Question

No, 28?{ﬁﬂgﬁ; Did you change your. answer to Question No, 27 or 28 to "No"
at anjuﬁinﬁ? _.___ . Did you change your answer to Questions Wos. 27 and 28
to "wo" br refuse to give "Yes" answers to those questions by July 51,
1943 because you knew that "No" answers or a refusal to answer those
qUestions would mean that you would be gsent to Tule ‘Lake or be segregated
there with alien members of your family from whom you did not want to be
separated? =g=¢;

When and where did you first register for the draft?

What classification did you first recelve? Digd you ever re-
celve ané;Q¥ﬁalian enemy) clagsification? . When didbyou receive that

40 classifioation?

In what Cenper were you when you received 1t%? -
Did_you receive that 4-C clagsification before you answered the Army

Quest ionnaire in February or March of 1943 while you were in a WRA Center

or did you receive 1t afterward?

While you were in anyﬂWRA anter did you sign a petition addressed to thev
Attorney General,_ﬁhéﬂ?rgsidenb, the Army, the WRA or other governmental
agency or agent stating in substance that if you were freed and returned
to your home you would fight for the U. S.'and give your life if neces=

sary for th;g_g?untry?,ﬁﬁi#._;n what Center were you at the time? '

Did you Sigh“éhéh‘a petltlon before you answered the Army Questionnaire 8

o Fenbushy OTYMETChs 1943 or afterward? ____ Did you sign such a el
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petition before you made a request fpr#répatriapiqn to Japan or afterward?

When were your parents‘first_placéd'bn t he fréé list or notified

that they could be relocated?

2
e

Were any other members of your famlly placed on the WRA free liut for re=

gt 51

location purposes and, if so, who were they and when were they placed on

the free 1list?

“Would you have been willingxﬁo sweaf ungualif ied alleglance to'thé U. 8.
‘whilé you were in a WRA Center if the Go&érnment had allqwed ydﬁ'ﬁo ro=
'ﬁurn to your home as a free ci’ciz‘en‘?‘#’ﬁ:_m== Would you have been wiliing to
feturn to youf home: alone? . - 3 withou% the cit izen mempgrs of your
family likewise being freed from detenglon? w3 Without the alien
‘members of your family also being freed?'ﬁ;mm. Would you have been will-:
ing only if the Government would assure you that you would be relocated
safe from harm from Caucasians? ;aag; that the citizen members of your

family would be relocated safe from harm? ;5 and that the alien members

of your family willing to return to their homes during the war if the

hvGovernment would allow them9 . Were they willing to be relddatadzelse- &

where i o N L L e o
Did you keep in touch with your Local Draft Board while you were in'a WRA
Center? . Did you report to your Draft Board after you were released

from camp? & To'what Drafl Board?

When? i After your release from camp dld you volunteer
for service in our armed forces?. .Did you ever served armoed

forces? 1 Lo : ;3 Into what bra nch?

e

; what period of time did you-serve?_____ 5

where did you serve s : ;Nwhat wasg your social

number ? : . 'Have you recelved an Honorable discharge

" from such service? ; what is the date of that Dlsonarge?tn

Re:  MEMBERSHIP IN ORGANIZAT INNS

50. (a) Did you ever sign a ‘pet it lon for resegrogation (Saikakuri Seigan)

whlle in Tule Lake° n%ng¢4’Pt£;£ES::? hen?

(b) Were you at any time & member of (l) Sokoku K.enlquai‘7 _ pEN

2 ) Sokoku Kenkyo Seinen Dan?

N ST

. {B) Sokaji Kikoku Hoshi Dan?
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(4) Hokoku Seinen Dan? (5) Hokoku Joshi Seinen

Dan? Em,éséﬁéés;'

When did you become a member?

When did you stop being a member9

A

In what I & 513 you . :ﬁaa‘s the t m’eadyoﬁ became a member?

What was the name of your Bléck.Ménéger? ,4Z€;444z£

With whom did you share living quarters at the Tule Lake Center?

.

v

What organizations were active in that Blo

What was the full name of the organizatio you,~jol ed?

What were the names of the leaders of the orgén zatEons in your Block?
Vere your fé/hQTVA%ag; or mo%zerV E£%zaor brothers? or sistoers?

or father in-law? or mother 1n-law° a member of any organlza-‘

t ion? =4§1991d they persuade you to become a member? ‘What did they

say to you to persuade you_to bec ome a member?

% S

What other members of‘your.family'were members of the Hoghi Dan?

Joghi Dan?

Seinen Dan? _

Why did. they become members? .Jzzgégg044éggégg44/\~

In what Blocks were they living?

 What are the names of the persons other than members of your fémilj’wh0~‘

persuaded or threatensd you into becoming a member and state whether such

persons were Issel, Kibel or Nisel and state the Blocks in which they

11ved? WM& @MM@M@

What did they tell you to persuade you to become a member?au&A/2Ln4’ZZ§a

What did you believe would happen to you if you did not become a member?
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What office; if any, did you hold in the organiéauion?

RO T, 0 ¢coliel
e Choldoala youl pefongs MMQW&;@

How did you become an officer? 3

When did“you become an officer? /f%%
From whom did you receive notice that you were an officer?

s

As a member”did you attend any morning calisthenic exercise%proxim

mately how often did you join in the calisthenics?'anZQQsziéigggg;mxmu,

Did you attend any of the organization's lectures?a%?ga(Approximétely~how
many lectures did you attendfPge€f Waet was the nature of those lectures?

Did you participat’e in any of their marching demonstrations}y et so,

how many?

Did you attend any other meetings of the organizationgjgﬁg%there and how
Lt >

Dld you tell anyone you wanted to drop embershipzzézggpstate the names

of the persons you told you wanted to drop membershipc6422449§2L2g91

Did anybody/ warn you that you could not withdraw.from membership?

Who. gave you such a warning? (State their names, blocks, where they lived

and whether .Issel, Kibei or leel ézzébcdézdfuté?AL4%MLZ:Z:;; eacgfy

= 2

What did they tell you would happen lf/;ou dropped your membership or

tried to drop momberahip? el o | W/

Had you learne@/;hat anyone who tried %o drop membershlp had been

threatened or had been beaten up for trying to drop memberghip? Who,

if you lknow, was beaten for trying to do it¢?

e

What group did you hear was responsible for beating persons who triesd to

withdraw from membership?
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Were you in fear that you would be attacked and beaten up by members 1if

you tried to drop membership? _ What groups did you fei;/might do

thia?

/

/
Were you told that if you tried to drop membership the/ organization
/ ;

would report this matter to the Japanese Government/énd that when you

were deported to Japan you would get in trouble wi%h the Japanese Govern-

ment? ____ Who told you this? 2

Did you fear that if you dropped membership,géu would get in trouble with
the Japanese Government when you were depofﬁed to Japan? 3

Were you told that If you tried to drop/ﬂembership the organization lead-
ers would report this matter to the:Japanese Government and that your
alien parents would get in troublg’ﬁith the Japanese Government when they
were sent to Japan for not beiqg/able to control your actions? ____ Who
told you this? (State the na@éé, blocks where they lived and whether

4
Issel, Kibel or Nisel) i

5 g

/
W

Did you fear that 1if gdﬁ dropped membership your parents who were to be
sent to Japan would/éet in tyouble there? .o o

Did you have your/hair cut short or shaved? _ When? . Who

ald 162 /  Did you wear any insignia of the organization and,

if so, what jhsignia? _

If you ov any member of your family was placed in the "Stockade" at Tule

Lake Center state who was, for what period of time and for what reason

What was the mature of your employment and where did you work while you

were in Tule Lake? W @

What were your working hours?QéiéérWere you working while you were a

L

member of any organlzation at Tule?% In what block?ere\
the names of some of your fellow workers? =ééZ;éét;ég;badﬂ- '




63. Were you, or any member 6f your ,amily,ﬁpr\'ny friend attacked by any

members of any df ﬁhé“préésur groups at Tule Lake?

g X
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Re: REQUESTS FOR FORMS UPON WHICH

TO RENOUNCE C IT IZENSHIP

(a) In what Block did you live in the Tule Lake Center? e

(b) When did you seﬁd a lettér to the Attorney General or the Jusgt ice
Department éskihg for forms upon”Wbich to renounce your citizenship?

/44{{1 S
Where did you get the forms? When?

In what Center were you‘at that ©ime? ZAQchQ, ;Z;;éL_—f” Block
SRl

(Note: On December 19, 1944, General Pratt removed the ban on the
return of Japanese to £he West Coast., On December 21, 1944, the
Newell Star, the Tule Lake Center newspaper, announced that all the
WRA camps would be closed in about one year, DNotlces of this also
may have been posted in the block manager's offices, the mess halls
and other places in camp.

Therefore, if you sent a letter to the Attorney General or the
Justice Department before December 21, 1944, asking for forms upon
which to renounce citizenship you probably were not then in fear of
the camp being closed and of being forced to relocate in a hostile
avea without funds or a home to which you could go, If you sent such
a letbter between December 21, 1944 and January <9, 1945, you probab=
1y were in fear of being relocated in such circumstances. On January
29, 1945, the WRA announced that Tule Lake would be kept open and
that there would not be any forced relocations. If you sent your
lotter after January 29, 1945, the Justice Department will be inclin=-
ed to believe you were not then in actual fear of being forcibly re=

located in & hostile area without funds or a home to which you could
go unless you convince it that you did not believe the January 29,
1945, announcement that the Tule Lake Center would be kept open and
that no one would be forced to relocate,)

Did you send that letter to the Attorney General or to the Justice Depart-
ment before that December 21, 1944 announcement that all the WRA Cent ers
would be closed within a year?(égégg. Did you send 1t between Decomber
21, 1944 and January 29, 1945°% .

Did you send it after the announcement of dJanuary e 9y 1945, that the
Tule Lake Center would be kept open?

If you sent in your letter to the Justice Department after the WRA's an-
nouncement of January 29, 1945, that the Tule Lake Center would be kept
open and that there would not be any forcible relocations you probably
daid not send that letter requesting forms upon which to renounce your
citizenship by reason of fear that the Tule Lake Center would be closed
and that you and your family would be forced to relocate and therefore,
you ghould answer the following questions:

(a) From what source did you learn about that announcement of January 29,
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1945: 1In the Newell Star? 3 from & notice on a bulletin board? ____ ;

s 2 -

from the Block Manager?. . _: .from what other persons?

e St

(b) Did you believe the ennouncement? ___ ., If not, state why you did

= o

not believe the announcement,

e

(¢) Did enyone tell you that you could not trust that announcement?
If so, state who told you not to rely on that announcement and what they

sald to you to make you disbelieve it,

If the announcement of December 21, 1944, that all Centers would be clog=
ed-within a year and the announcemeht of January 29, 1945, that Tule Lake
Céhter‘would'be kept open:éhd there would not bev;ny forcible relocat ions
did not have ényfhing to do with your decision to renounce your citizen=
ship did you send the letter to the Justice Department asking for forms
upoﬁ which to renounce citlizenship because of any of the following fears,
naﬁély: (a) fear of separation from alien members of your family, such
as father? ____ mother? ____ fathor-in=law? ____ mother-in=law? __ _ atep
mPAPNENT o step-mothér? - Other aliens? ____ who you believed were
to be deported to Japsn? ____; (b) fear of being separated from.citizen
mombers of your family, such as your wife? _ __ husband? ___ children?
who you belleved would have to relocato in the U, S.2 M ot
you believed would be deported to Japan? ;mzm; (c) fear of being deported
yourself because you had given negat ive answers to Questions Nos, 27 or
8 and were consldered a disloyal person? ____ s (d) fear of treat or harm
D yourseliy (o0 op yolr wlfefont lor husbandt 7 Cioow ehildrent
or mother? ____ or father? ____ or obther members? ___ of your family from .
gangs in the Center? ____ i (e) fear of mistreatment or physical harm from
the Government or its agents?
Did the announcement of December 21, 1944, that all the WRA Centers would
be closed within a year cause you to send thabt letter to the Justice De=
partment ? A Did you read that announcément in the Newell Star?d%ggL;_

from a bulletin board? ; or learn about it from the Block Manager?

3 or from other persons and, If so, name the persons:
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Did you send the letter to the Just ice Depértmen" asking for forms upon
“whlch to renounce your 01tléensh1p because you feared that December 21,
1944, announcem@nt meant- that you and the citizen members of your family
would_bg‘forclbly relocated without money, a home or Job In an area where
PGOPJ-? jwe__re hostile to Japanese while the war still was going on unless
you rehounced your citizenship? %z. lere you afraid of being relocated
because you had heard that jobé'were éCarcez4gagz; that emplyers did not
wish to hire Japanese and that you might not get work to support yourself
and your famlly%%zng, that the public was hOStlle to Japanese and .you
feared mob violencez4%aggg If you had been forcibly relocated what mem=

bers of your family would you then have had to support ?

Had you heard of any relocated persons being‘discriminated againgt ? e

S—— 4

refused work? <’3 being insulted? zé:ZSIbeing attacked? C*j”being
shot at2<:” 5 being persecuted? ~~_3 whose homes hagd been burned? A

When and where had these incidents taken place?‘“4gEggﬁ;gi¥iéig;zggzg2¢=r¢/

What were the names of the per sons who had bsen‘mistreated and state what

it was that happened to them,

Did you send that letter because you bellieved that if you sent for the
forms and renounced your citizenship that you would be interned by the
Justice Department and could stay in Camp unt il the war ended and then be

safely relocated when public hostility to Japanese died down9f§§zk Who

told you that this could be done? e ltestgeces.

Did any members of your family fear or tell you that you would be foreibly
relocated and run the rigk of danger from hostile Caucasians unless you

sent that letter and renounced your citizenship and, if S0, what members

of your family told you this? MWW%@-«

p 4
(a) State what members of your family were in fear of what might happen to

you or to them if you d4id not send such a letter and, if so, state of

whet or of Whom they were in fear? MMZ




18 - ¢
72.  (b) In what Blocks were each of your family members living at that time?

- S

'D1d you fear that if you did not send the letter and request forms upon

which to renounce your c¢cltizenship that you would be separated from ali-

and, I1f so, from what alien membersg?

or from citizen mmbers? » and if so, from what citizen members of

your family?

Neme the members of your family who told you that you would be separated

from your family if you did not send for the forms and renounce your

citizenship? Al 2 ——

" 2

Name other persons, not members of your family, who told you that you
would be separated from your family If you did not send for the forms and

renounce your citlzenshlp and state whether they were Issel, Kibel or

Nisel and the Blocks where they lived. MW -

704 %M @ M?J/

76, What members of your family (wife, husband, children, father, mother,

brother, slsters, father=inelaw, mother=-in-law) were in the Tule Lake

Center at the time you sent that letter to the Justice Department ?

What members of your family pressured, threatened or persuaded you to

send that letter? L e e

What did they fear or sa y to you to got you to send that letter?

Did your husband? ____ wife? crwr. Tather? LZegauothor?, Aeplbnostrors?
— Sisters? ___ in-laws? ____ force you to send a letter requesting
forms on which to renounce your citizenship so that you wouldn't be
separated from them by being forced to relocate while they remained in

camp or finally were deported to Japan? If such person or persons were




i
citizens of the U, S. state whether they already had sent for forms upon

which to renounce their cltlzensh1p9

What daid such persorn or persons say to you to force you to renounce your

citizenship?

Did yoﬁ send that letter request ing forms upon which to renounce citizen= -

ship because you heslrd that alién members of your family who had request-
ed repatriation to Japan wéuid 55?6 to stay in the Center wntil they
could be exchanged or removed to ﬁébén and that you ultimately would have
to be relocated. In this country and thus be separated from them unless
ybu applied for renunciation?/;%ﬁg;ﬂ.Name the persons who told you this
might happen 1if you didnft renounce your cit izenship and state whether

‘they were Issel, Kibel or Nisel and the Blocks where they lived

What alien members of your family already had asked for repatriation to

Japen at the time you sent that letter? @"g a g[jzzz i

Weré tho aliefl members of your family on the WRA freo Llist and eligible

to relocate at the time you sent your letter to the Justice Department

asking for forms upon which to renounce your oitizenshiﬁ;/égg123;£;;;”n==

Did~you fear that if you didn't send for the forms and didn't renounce

your citizenship that you, nevertheless, would be deported to Japan along
wiﬁh the alien members of your family beéause you had asked for repatrig=
tlon to Japan and that you would goet in trouble with the Japanese governw

ment When 'you arrived thﬁre€4;2§g Name the persons who told you this and

state whether they»were Issel, Kibai;'Nisei, the Blocks where they lived

and the organizations of which they Were membors. _ _zegse 2

TNy
A g AR

:Bo;xnbid you decide to apply for fOrmé'upon'Which t0 renounce your ciﬁizenship
because you believed your life Was belng frittered away uaelessly In camp?

rji@ﬁ;; that you feared that you M1»ht be conflned to camp until the war
nded? & which. mlaht take many year Aﬁiﬁz or that if the war did not

conme to an end you would be Pept in camp foreven? qéﬁg;or that when and
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if the war ended the Government might deport you to Japanﬁygégé and that
you want ed to get away from camp li%g}}?ggg and feared that you had to go
or be sent somewhere or anywhere, even to Japan, just so long as you were
made a free man2<g;?gz :
Did you send a letter to the Justice Department asking for the forms
upon which to renounce because you were afralid thatl the Government had
no use for you and didn't care what happened to you ana that You were
afraid this was true because it had deprived you of citizenship rights
by eVacuatlng you end putting you into a WRA Cenﬁer(behinénﬁérbed wires -
- and then had armed troops guard yoqzjggg;, aH then‘didn't give ybu'any D
"'protectlon in the Tule Lake Center from the threats and violence of gangs?
.%%agac and because the police dldn't gilve any protection to the residents?
(4%;g?4 and you were scared by the soldiers moving in end driving the re=-
sidents around and searching their quarterazqggg;; and no protection was
- gilven agalnst such things as the murder of Mr, Hitomi, the knifiﬂg of Mr,
Terasawa and others, and the clubbing and beatings of many persons; and
that the Covernment didn't punish the soldier who shot Mr, Okamoto? gece
and that you thought these things clearly meant the Government had no use
for you and didn't want to give you any protect ion and that,‘to avoid ali
this violence and trouble,“ySu Had to renounce citizenship,td insure your
own safety¢<;a§z end the safety of your Wlfe°.;am=,Ahusband2 z;zm,ﬂfather?
ffgzﬁ,rmther?‘géaz,.chlldren? ?“ma; brothers? ____, sisters? ___, obher
members of your family?.=mna. . n
Did you decide to send thé letter asking for forms upon whibh to renounce
your citizenship because you feared that you were golng to be deported to
Japaﬁ because you had given "No" answers to Questions Nos.'27 and 28 or
had refused to answer those guéstions and were considered dialoyal to the
U. S, and that it was necessary for you to send that letter to the Justice

Department and renounce your oiﬁizenship otherwise you would get in

trouble when you arrived in Japanz . What trouble did you think you'

would get into In Japan if you didn't renounce U. S. citizenship?

State what members of yoqr‘family told you this,

Name the Issel, Kibel and Nisei who told you this and state in what Blocks
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they lived;at_Tule,Lage_apd the name of any organizations to which they

belonged __

Didvyoulrear that if you di&n'ﬁ‘éend for’the forms and renounce
cibizenéhip thét you e&entuaii&vﬁigﬁt be drafted into our arme forces
while you were in the Center and thus be separated from your/citizen wife?
aEel citizeﬁ“children?‘um”m or

who were In the Center? _

rated from your wife? s children?
who would have relocated with you? Who told y

i1f you didn't renounce your cltizenship?

Did you fear that if you didn't send for éhe forms and renounce your cit i
zenship that you eventually might be dfafted into the army while you were
in the Center or after you were foryé%ly relocated which would result in
separat ing you from alien members/éf your family who were to be sent to
Japan because they had asked fo /;epatriation to Japan and wanted to go
Gheba s o g because they bd{igved they would be deported to Japan after»

the war ended becaqse they/j%ared the Government intended to deport all

alien Japanese to Japan? é! _ VWho told you this would happent

s

/

. ~ |
Did your alien parenpﬁ fear that 1if you didn't send for the forms and
: ’/ el o
renounce your citi%gnship that you eventually might be drafted into the

army and be Se%;§£%ed from them when they were sent to Japan? A

they tell you tffia? - Name other persons who told you this,
p s

/

Did your parénts foar that if you served in the armed forces that they
would gei/in trouble with the Japanese Government when they arrived in

Japan? {4 + Did they tell you this?® .>'. Name other persons who told

you t%is.

8, Did any person or persong or group of persons tel; you or spread the

rumor that if you didn't send for the form ang renounoe your citizenship

you would get 1nto trouble with t ho Japenese government when you were

A e




deported to Japan?%. Name the persons whdo told you these things, the

.,«Blocks where they lived and the organizations to which they belonged, and

Name the other members of yéuiﬂ “fﬂa_mily“_whom,you believed would geﬁ in

j;;;\ou‘,bﬁle there 1f you didn'tﬂfenounce your citizenship and state whether

they were in the Oenter with you. M}m i

. If any members of your family were in Japén at the time, did you fear

that they might be punished by the Japanese government 1f it learned that
you did not rencunce your U, S. cit izer}ship?& What members of jyour
family there dld you fear might get in such trouble? ool lens

With what agents of Japan did you think you or your family members would
get in trouble if you did not renounce your citizenship? g K
) —
~
g

0
(The Japanese police? _; Kempeltai? ; Army? ____; Neighborhood

e e e T =ope

Associat ions? ; other agencles?

What did you fear would happen to you eor to them?

Did you believe that you or they would be put in prison? ; internment

camp? ____ 3 be forced to work as slave laborers? ____; or what else did

you féar would happeh to you or to them?

A &
//

If anyone else told you toc send that letter, name the persons who did and
state whether they were Issei, Kibel or Nisei and the Blocks in which
they l.i:ved or where they worked at Tule Lake Center, and state the names
of t'he orlganizat ions of which they were members. %{,Mgﬂg
Lt ot Ll hotis Huut e, il Aoty o len sl e

What 4aig they tell you would happen: to you 1if you dioﬁl't send that letter?

Were those pérsons ldaders or' members of any of the organizations in Tule

Lake, and, if so, state the names of the WZS. 2
WWW Hex s




Who were the Issei leaders of those organizations and in what Blocks

they live?

The Kibel leaders and Blocks where they lived?

The Nisei leaders and Blocks where they lived?

Were any groups of leaders or members of the Seinen Dan or Hoshi Dan
ed away to Santa Fe before you sent in that letter?‘gggg If so, what

groups?

Were any groups of leaders or members of the Seinen Dan or Hoshl Dan
moved to Santa Fe before you sent in that letter?(;ﬁéf?. If so, what

groups?

(Note, The first group of 70 Issel and citizens belonging to the Hokoku
‘Seinen Dan were taken away to Santa Fe on December 27, 1944, Renunciat=
ion hearings started on January 11, 1945, The next group of 144 cit izens
and 27 aliens, including 50 officers of the Hokoku Selnen Dan, was taken
to Santa Fe on January 26, 1945, The next group of about 650 members of
the Hokoku Seinen Den was removed to Bismarck on February 11, 1945, The °
next group of 125 persons waé taken to Santa Fe on March 12, 1945, About
June, 1945, gsome 400 more wore removed to Santa Fe and in July, 1945, a
few more were taken to Bilsmarck, Therefore, If you had your hearing after
these groups had been removed you were not in fear of them at that time.)
Were you In fear that 1f you didn't send for the forms and renounce your
cit lzenship that your name would be put on the organization's black-list
and would be reported to the Japanese government and you would get in

trouble with the Japanese government when you arrived in Japan?

told you this would happen? WW
lopsid  tack apenidi, PRt cuses reo-Fssialicts nn ik

State whether they were Isseil, Kibel or Nsel, the ylucfgrwhere they then

were living and the organization to which belonged,
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Were you in fear of the leaders of any of the organizations at TuleyZen.

Were you iIn fear of the members.of tny of the ‘organizations? c#o. OF

==

what organizatlions were you in fear?

L SR

of what leaders were you in fear? (State the blocks whare they lived)

of what members were you in fear? (State the Blocks where they lived)

Why were you in fear? @W@

Were any other members of your family in fear of them or their organizate

lons -and, if so, state the names of your family members who were in fear

, i et Sk S S SR T A

If you or eny member of your family or any friends were attacked by any
of the leaders or members of any of the pressure groups for not doing
what the pressure group leaders wanted state the names of the persons who

were attacked, the t ime and place where atbtacked and by whom,

. 2!

94, Were you in fear of being attacked and beaten up by them or their orgeniz-
ationg 1f you d4id not send for the forms and renounce your citizensghiyp:

//4;2239Had any of them threastened you24gzgg4l If so, what were their names

and state what they said to you,

96, Were you in fear that members of your family might be attacked and physi-

cally harmed if you 414 not send that letter, and, if so, state what

members of your family you feared might be harmed by them,

A

B e T = R S e - T et g e

Were you in fear that if you did not send that letter that you might be
harmed by the leaders br members of any of the following organizat ions,
nemely: Hoshl Dan? _t 5 Seinen Dan? _—; Joshi Dan? ____ 3 Mangzanar
gang? _~3 the Postonﬂgang?cn;zzg Jerome gangfi;;mz; San Pedro gang?

e UGthe Tiger ganz? n;;;; The Black Dragon Soclety gang? —ee—"0F other




o

gengs?.____ 3, or strong arm groups? ____ . Name the leaders, members,

groups or gangs of which you were in fear.

S0

s
& o

ra?While‘you were in Tule were you ever called an inuj zegm La spy?

a stooge9 ), ¢ ocan anrornary s a White Jap? T T o B o g
'm e =l ===
kokuzoku9 ___; or other names? ____, for not doing what the organizae

t ions wanted you to do? ____ . What names were you called?

=z

Were you in fear of being called such names?<g%¢§4r,What were the names

of the persons who called you such names? _

How many persons called on you or spoke to you and asked you if you had

sent for the forms upon which to renounce your citizenship? . What

were their names? M QM MM
%«M X2t %,

Diad anyone check up on your mail in the block manager's office to see

whether or not you had sent such a letter or had rsceived an answering
’
letter from the Justice Departmeﬁtﬁéalz“?k a“eﬁ?ge‘names of the persons

who checked up on you in this manner,

Did anyone take down your name as being a person who did not send such a
' ‘ : 2 SZ /
form or was late in sending for such a form? 4&&%4“ e the names of

the persons who did this and whether they were Issei, Kibei or Nisei:

.~ Were any members of your family or friends attacked, beaten or threatened

for not sending for the formsgczgégpl_ﬂamemthe persons who were attacked

or begten,

Were you ostracized for not sending in such a letter prompt%y?ﬂ?t&7. Did

friends shun or avoid you or refuse to talk to you because you had not
sent for the fori5j>/¢ZA). Was your spouse? 3 your children? 3
or other members of jyour family?_L_mﬂ== mistreated for your delay In sending

such a letter? _ ., What mistreatment did they suffer and from whom?

P s st
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100, While you were in a WRA Center did the U. S. Immigration Service commence
any deportat ion proceediné against your husband? ik AWMLY
father? "% mother? m*'m, for violat ion of any imigrét ion law? Did
you fear that the member of your family against whom depbrtat ion proceed=
ings had been started would be deported from the U, 8. to Japan because
such person was lilegally in the U, 8.9 —ww.* Did you fear separation
from such person and 4id the fear that such person would be deported

cause you to apply for the forms upon which to renouncs cit izenship so

that you would not be separated from such person? = .

Re: RENUNC IATION HEARING
Name the mebers of your family besides you who had a hearing on an appli-
5

cation for renunciation of cit lzenship, Husband? Z_3 wife?

brothers? 3 sisters? ; other family ;perﬁf:ers,?

Did you have your hearing before t}&renuncmtwn o youy wifge . g

husband ? ; brothers? ot sigters? . Did you have it on the

same day ag your wife? w3 hiaband? « On what date did you have

your renunc iation hearing? ;Jé jé}iﬁéf_ms your hearing officer a

man?/%; 8 woman? e+ DId you have an interpreter at your hearinge

LA9. Did you need one‘?@

102. At your renunciation hearing did you tell the hearing officer that you
bwanted to ren:ounce. becaﬁse you were loyal to Japan, or that you wanted
jaban to win the war, or that you were against the U. §. or make other
statements indicating.l‘oyaity to Japan or disloyalty to the U. S.3-%&@ .

What 5 J‘.n substance, dig you tell the hearing officer as reasons why you

wanted to renounce your 01blzensl11p‘? w@%{/d‘u@ MW

*
Name the persons who coached you and. told you what you were to say ab

your hearing to make certaln your renunciation would be approved and state

whether they were Issel, K*bei or Nisel and the blocks where they lived.
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103. Did the: hearinz officer tell you that you did not have to renounce your
eitizenship in order to go to Japan?. ». Did you believe this? &2

Were you in fear of the hearing offioer?ég_g Why?

Did . you. fear.to.tell the hearing officer the real reasons why you were

renouncing. your cit izenship?%, What did you think would happen if

you had told him the real reasons? zgg?@u
Mﬂmw
/

Did you fear that if you did and your renunciat ion was not accepted that

“you would get in trouble with your paren‘&'%; other family members?

(o

: who were in Tule Lake}%; or in some other internment camp?

Were you-'then in fear of being forcibly relocated ‘in
a dangerous area%.,(lf your hearing took place after the January 29,
1945, announcement ‘were you still in fear of eventual relocat ion in a

hostile area? ___.) Were you then In fear of being drafteg?2e® . TWere

you in fear of separation from members.of your family? % From what

 members? _ ' o M

o 5 o

Were they in Tule Lake?éggy or in what other Center?
Were they on the WRA "free list" and oligible for relocation at the time?
w Had they applied for relocation before the dey you had your re-.
nunc iat lon hearing? ﬁdga Wlero they still expecting to be sent to Japan?
54% Did they still want to go to6 Japan? ,# Had they cancelled
their applications to go to Japan?'-;@)

Were you in fear that if your renunciation was not accepted you would be
in.danger of. harm from.any of the leaders or members of a ny of t he.pre-
ssure groups at the time you lad your renunciation hearing?%, {ad
the leaders or members been removed to other camps at the t ime you had
.your.he’aring?f Were some leaders and membsrs still in camp at the

.t ime you had yOur hearlng‘P%. What woro tho names of those who were

still in cemp? _ ] %WQ@Q@W

Tl yotin Blosie? /?M
Were you in fear of them?% e
.Were you removed from Tule Lake Center to Bismarm; Senta Fo? 2¢e/s




28
© When? S 3 with what groups: - the lst, 2nd, 3rd or : :

4th groups? S ., TWhat members of your family remained at

Tule Lake? _

What other members of your family were removed from Tule Lake Center to

Bismarck?

to Santa Fe?% ; When?

Were they removed from Tule Lake before you had your renuncistion hear=-

ing? . or after you had your hearing at Tule Lake? _

State when and where you were re-united with them.

- Name the other members of your family who renounced citizenship._

W”"’

L

Did you give such answers because other members of your family had been
removed from Tule Lake and you thought that by so doingﬂyou would be re-
united with tfgpz/zaggz Did you fear that those family members Wduia-be
deported t o Japan and that if you gave such answers you would be re-united
with them and be deported along with them? Rl

Aa) If you applied for relocation in the U. S. after your renunciation

state when you did so,

(b) Did you write a letter to the Attorney General or Justice Department

asking to cancel your renunciation? When? . In what

Cent er were you living when you wrote that letter?

Re: MITIGATION HEARING

Did you have a "mitigation hearing" betweenfpecémber, 1945, and April,

l9i92”2é§gﬁv\gg what Ceénter did you have this hearing?

. Was your hearing officer a man? 5 a woman?

At this hearing did you tell the hearing officer that you were loyal to
Japan or disloyal to the U. 8. or words to such an efféct? il you
did, state why you did this.
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What members of your family were with you in the same Center at the time
of this hearing? (spouse, father, mother, children, brothers, sisters,

father in law, mother in law)

A

S 1 e

“From what members of your family were you then separated?

Where were those members of your family at the time of your mitigation

hearing?

et gt e

Were they then on the WRA or Justice Department free list and eligible

for relocatlon? ___ . IHad they relocated? _ . If they had, state when.

Did &ou then fear that members of &our family In other camps were to be
deported to Japan? __ . Was it because of your fear that those members
were to be deported to Japan that you gave such answers to the mitigation
hearing officer so that you would be allowed to rejbin those members and
not be separated any longer from them? __ .

What members of your family, if any, were removed to other internment

camps after you had wour renunciation haaring?

When and where were you re-united with them?

s e

When were you released from detention?

what camp were you when you were released from detention?

If any of your family members were sent to Japan, state when they salled

for Japan. From what port

did they sail? . What other members of

your family went to Japan?

When were you placed on the "free ligt"?

B
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your parents, spouse or other family members were placed on the free list,

state when they were placed on that list and the camp from which they

retocated.

State the name of any person in your family who has served or l1ls serving

in the Armed Forces of the United States and the branch of gervice,

./M__L

s =

State the relation ship of such person to you

State the Serial Number of such person

Has such person received an Honorable Discharge? 25

If', before evacuatlon, or while you were in an Assembly Center or War Re-
locatlon Center any person (Caucasian or other) threatened, warned or

advised you against returning to your home or against relocating, state

the names of such persons and their addresses? u5;gégggggg__sﬂﬁggz;;;ham:

When were such threats, warnings or advice made or given to you?

Yoar —_, lMonth

Where were you at the time?

Wsre the threats, warnings or advice verbal or in letters?

Were any members of your family threstened, warned or advised against

leaving camp, relocating to their homes?

Name the famlly members and specify their relabtionship to you.

Wmorepey e o S o S o S T e

Have you ever served in the armed forces of<the U,:8.%

In what branch? » o Waene. . Period of service

(e S

o Mhere did you serweld . . DG _ Date you receive

ed an Honorable Digcharge? _ Serial No.

TEmETETeames Loy e e s e s e o s T

What other members of your family (father, children, brothers or sisters)

served In the armed forces of the U, S

Ry e L e e o T sz

State thelir names, relationship and branch of the armed forces in which

they served or are serving,




""Since returning to Japan in 1946 have you voted in any elections? éggggz;g

What Allied military officers told you to vote? Jgégg%zégézqggzégg;gﬁ

What were you told would happen to you if you didn't vote?‘ggagg:ggaazmﬂa

oot

What Japanese officials told you to vote? __ _-Zespl

What neighborhood assoc lation told you to vote?//ZéOVK_,w~

State the names and addresses of the neighbors who told you to vote?

‘What were you told would happento you if you didn't vote?

What did you believéror fear would happen to you if you didn't vote?
Since rethfning to Japan in 1946 has your name been registered in ény

family Koseki? el —— When (what year)

Where? _

Did you personglly apply to be registered in a Koseki?

Where did you go to be registered?

Why did you go to be registered?

If someone 'other than you personally registered your name in a Kosekl

gtate who it was who registered you.

What relation is that person to you?

Why were you registersd in a Koseki since returning to Japan in 19467

What caused you to be registered in a Kosekl since 19467

Were you registered Iin a Koseki since returning to Japan in 1946 because
if you were not reglstered you would not have been given a ration card?

or would not have been given an address to




rogglve mall? & - : , or would have been

e

punished, and, if so, by whom? and why?

Were you registered because of fear thset if you weren't you would suffer

e

in some form? ... Such as would not be issued a ration card?

or for what other reasons?

Have you, since returning to Japan in 1946 been naturalized as a Japanese

cltizen? ___-2€¢m& ~—If so, what steps did you take to become natu-

ralized as a Japanese citizen?

Have you, since returning to Japan been employed by the Japanese Governe

ment or any agency of the Japanese Government ? %7£§21Z22éél —

If so, name the office by which you were employed and the dates of your

employment ?

Have you worked for the United States Government or Allied military auth=

orit les while in Japan? ;ﬁéééﬁﬁ é; —Por what service?

In what capacity? Where did you perform your

wor k% Dates of your employment?

What is your occupation now?

==

What property do you own im apan? Z2ten L

Nature of property?

Est imated valuation of that property?

Name of your nearest relative in the U. 8. and address.

mﬁ&é\" M Hcecant, /ﬂ?#é;m@« M&Q

To what address do you intend to return to in khe U, S,

——
& = - Py

(Attach all the documents and letters you have relating to your renuncig=-

tion of U, S. citizenship.)

Have you filed an application with a U. §. Consul in Japan for a U. S,

Passport ? 4« . When did you file it? /9;:7

(Attach a copy of the affidavit you filed with the U. §. Consul which

explained why you renounced U. S. citizenship,)




33
What reasons did the U. S. Consul give you for rsfusing to issue you a

passport ? métgég%z A

e

(Attach the letter of refusal the U. S. Consul sent to you.)

Have you reglstered as on aliens in Japan? ~Zrex L . When? _

Where?

reril m@«_g@,é@gﬁmm

Signature

5 é Ad ress

S 7 e

Telephone Number
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AFFIDAVIT

INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE PREPARATION OF AFFIDAVIT

This affidavit should be specifically addressed to the circumstances of your particular case and should not consist of generalities. When
you are uncertain as to matters related in your affidavit write “uncertain”. Where you claim that any action was taken by you as the result of
fear, you should state in each instance, with the greatest possible particularity, what was feared and why. If it is claimed that the fears were
caused by threats from individuals or groups of individuals, the nature of the threats, the names of the individuals making them, if known,
and the time, place and occasion for the making of the threats should be given.

If more space is needed for answers to particular questions, separate sheets of plain white paper should be used. Each separate sheet so
used should be plainly marked with the number of the question being answered and your name.

1. Name ‘ Hoshie Iﬂmi Date of Birth Mareh 31, 1917

2. If born prior to December 1, 1924 | (A) Have you ever renounced Japanese : Where
nationality? no '

3. If born since December 1, 1924 ° (A) Was your name ever registered with a Japanese Consulate for the purpose of reserving your Japanese
nationality?

If so, did you thereafter renounce your Japanese When
nationality? :

4. State periods of visits to Japan and purpose of each visit:

Date Purpose

From To

July-1929 Sept., 1929 Viglt when I was 12 yrs. of age
C.

To present Was sent from Tule Lake,

5. Give details concerning any formal education in Japan: None

School Period of Attendance

To

Specify subjects studied (attach additional sheet if necessary).

6. Have you ever made application for repatriation to Japan? If so, give date 4953 and your reasons for so
applying:

See attached sheet

7. (A) Have you ever expressly indicated that you would not swear unqualified Have you ever declined to answer when asked whether you
allegiance to the United States? would swear unqualified allegiance?

Or have you ever given a qualified answer to such question asked at War Relocation Centers? If so, give your reasons:

I believed I was not required to answer the questionnaire as my parents
requested our repatriation and those who were to be sent te Japan
were not required to answer 1%,

(B) If your answer to any of the questions in (A) is affirmative, then did you ever subsequently change your mind and express your willingness
to swear an unqualified allegiance or would you have been willing to do so if an opportunity had been afforded you? If so, state
when you changed your mind and your reasons therefor:

I would have been willing if we were not to have been repatriated.
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(C) Did you ever indicate that you would not swear unqualified allegiance to the United States either expressly or by refusal to answer, or a quali-
fied answer, knowing that by so doing you would be sent to the WRA Segregation Center at Tule Lake?................ If so, give reasons:

8. (A) | : Swer Paciod of

No Membership

WERE YOU EVER AT ANY TIME A MEMBER OF ANY OF THE FOLLOWING ORGANIZATIONS: Yes

Black Dragon Society (Kokuryu Kai)

Central Japanese Association (Beikoku Chuo Nipponjin Kai)

Central Japanese Association of Southern California

Dai Nippon Butoku Kai (Military Virtue Society of Japan or Military Art Society of Japan) (Hokubei Kai)

Heimuska Kai, also known as Hokubei Heieki Gimusha Kai Zaibei Nihonjin, Heiyaku Gimusha Kai, and

Zaibei Heimusha Kai (Japanese residing in American Military Conscripts Assoc.) Heimusha Kai

Hinode Kai (Imperial Japanese Reservists)

Hinomaru Kai (Rising Sun Flag Society—a Group of Japanese War Veterans)

Hokubei Zaigo Shoko Dan (North American Reserve Officers Association)

Japanese Association of America (Zaibei Nihonjin Kai)

Japanese Overseas Central Society (Kaigai Dobo Chuo Kai)

Japanese Overseas Convention, Tokyo, Japan, 1940

Japanese Protective Association (Recruiting Organization)

Jikyoku Iin Kai (Current Affairs Association)

Kibei Seinen Kai (Association of U. S. Citizens of Japanese Ancestry who have returned to America after
studying in Japan)

Nanka Teikoku Gunyudan (Imperial Military Friends Group or Southern California War Veterans)

Nichibei Kogyo Kaisha (The Great Fujii Theatre)

Northwest Japanese Association

. Sakura Kai (Patriotic Society or Cherry Association—composed of Veterans of Russo-Japanese War)
(Cherty Blossom Society)

Shinto Temples

Sokoku Kai (Fatherland Society)

Suiko Sha (Reserve Officers Association Los Angeles)

Hokoku Seinen-Dan

Hokoku Joshi Seinen-Dan

Sokoku Kenkyu Seinen-Dan

Sokuji Kikoku Hoshi-Dan

(B) Give reasons for becoming a member:

was a member I think from the time 1t became an organization and was
or about one~half year,

I joined voluntarily as it was first explained to me that the club
members would be taught "flower arrangement, sgn:.n% and the tea ceremony"”
so we would know about these things which would help us to get adjusted
to living in Japan. I do not recall the names of those who told me those
things except Miss Tsuneko Ibbayashi of Block 75 where I lived with my
parents, #4lso my parents urged me to join and learn these things. They
became dan members too, .

(C) State nature of your activity and offices you held:

See attached sheet.,

(D) If you voluntarily discontinued membership in any of the aforementioned organizations, give approximate date and reasons for so doing:

See attached sheet




Hoshie Ishii

6

folks made the application for themselves and me while we were con-
fined in the Manzanar Relocation Center, My parents and I were
evacuated from Los Angeles where I had worked in the Yokohama Specle
Bank to Manzanar on April 8, 1942, My father had been detained only for
questioning in January, 1942, We had to leave our household possessions
when we were evacuated.

Having lost our home and possessions my parents, being elderly and
mother being 111 (she had high blood pressure and was weak) wanted to
repatriate to Japan as they believed they could not start over again

in the U. 8. I didn't wish: to go to Japan, believing that Nisel could
remaln and would be relocated while aliens would be kept confined for
the duration cf the war. They decided to be repatriated and didn't wish
me to remain behind and sometime be relocated. I was single and feared
to be separated from them, I did not wish to be relocated all alone,

So my parents made the application for our repatriation so we would be
kept together and not be separated.

8(c):

The instruction in "flower arrangement, sewing and the tea ceremony"
never materialized in our bloeck 75 and, in consequence, I never took
part in any activities of the club as I was disappointed, Right after
I joined I was elected to be "cultural chairman" at the first meeting,
I attended one lecture where Rev. Hirayama gave a talk about Japan.

But the instruction in"flower arrangement, sewing and the tea ceremony"
didn't materialize so I didn't participate further in the club,

8(D):

As I hadne interest in the club except to learn "flower arrangement,
sewing and the tea ceremony” and neither instruction nor lectures were
given on these subjects in our block @t all I didn't participate in
the club's activities at all so at a meeting of the c¢lub which I didn't
attend the members decided I should rot be accepted as a member because
I did not participate and should be expelled and I was expelled. Milss
Alko ?2 (I don't recall her last name) came and told me I had
been expelled at the meeting for my dnactivity. I worked in the WRA
stenographic pool in the Administration Building and was glad that I
was out of the Joshi Dan as it didn't give the instruction 1t was

supposed to give,.

9(A)s

The WRA announced in the Tule Lake Center that the WRA Centers were to
be closed soon as possible. Everybody in the block where I lived and
in the office where I worked in the Administration Bullding sald this
would mean that citizens would be relocated by the WRA and alien family
members would be kept in camp and be repatriated on the exchange ship
before long. My parents wanted to repatriate. They didn't wish me to
be relocated during the war period as they were dependent on me, I was
afraid of being separated from them. I was afrald of being left behind
all alone in a camp where everything was in a constant turmoll and
people were fear ridden and many persons were acting radically and there
were many cases of violence and all of us were living abnormal lives.
From the time Mr. Hitomi was murdered there were cases of stabbings

and beatings and the police were not able to do much to stop such -’




Hoshie Ishii

9(A) continued:

violence. Mr. Hideo Tochioka was stabbed with a knife and others were
attacked and beaten and it was rumored that the Seinen Dan and Hoshi Dan
members were guilty of the crimes but no one seemed to know for sure.
Those of us who worked for the WRA in the Administration Bulldling were
suspected and accused by the residents of being informers for the WRA
and we were called dogs so there was no telling what harm the lawless
groups might do to us &nd I was fearful of harm coming to/me or to my
family. The Dan leaders did everything they could do to compel citizens
to renounce. Mrs. Kobayashi in my block,also Mr. Sumi, Mrs. Tachibana,
and other active members of the Dan groups influenced me with their
rumors’and talk about the necessity for citizens to renounce or face
family separation, relocation to a new community where the people would
discriminate against and commit acts of violence on Japanese, and of
how badly the Japanese authorities would treat us in Japan if we were
repatriated with our alien parents and the Japanese authorities learned
we hadn't renounced our American citizenship.

My parents wished to be repatriated to Japan and they insisted I must

not stay behind alone and must not risk relocating alone among

Caugcaslans as there would be too much discrimination and persecution out-
side. They were elderly. Mother was 111 with high blood pressure. They
did not wish me separated from them and I was afrald of separation from
them, As I had to go with them wherever they were sent to Japan 1t was
necessary to renounce or be punished in Japan and have the authorities
suspect my parents and make trouble for them, It was also the only way
to escape- .mistreatment from the block residents, a majority of whom were
Dan families. The Dan also sent a printed statement to everyone in our
block stating those who didn't renounce would be on their blacklist.

The statement was printed but didn't have any signature on it. The
members went around to each person in the block to see what we were going
to de.

9(B):

I do not think I told the hearing officer about the pressure put on me

by my folks or about the Dan groups' pressure but I believe I stated

that my parents were repatriating and I did not wish to be separated from
them. He told me I could go to Japan without renouncing but I believed
i1t would spell trouble for me and my folks if I arrived in Japan with

my U. S. citizenship as it was the general belilef that to do so would
mean severe punishment from Japanese officlals. Also I could:not bear
any more mistreatment in camp and couldn t get away from my fears until

I had renounced. :

9(E)¥

In Tule Lake I learned that many tried to withdraw their renunciations
and that the WRA and the Justice Department sald it could mot be done.
So I believed it was useless until I learned in Japan that I could Jcin
in the lawsult to withdraw my renunciation.

10(B):

I voted in an election in Kuba, Toyota Gun, Hiroshima Ken, Japan, in

1946. It was announced by General MacArthur that all the residents should
vote. The election officials stated it was a compulsory requirement of
all persons of age who were residents. I had no cholice except to comply
with the military order and the order of the election officers or else

I'd be violating the law and be deprived of food rations which were
essential then to sustain life in Japan. My uncle also forced me to
comply with the order, & ps -
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(E) If you claim that your membership in any of the aforementioned organizations, your activities therein, or your acceptance of an office was
due to misunderstanding of the purpose or nature of the organization, explain fully:

See answer to question 8(B).

(F) If you at any time wished to discontinue membership, activity, or office and were prevented from so doing, explain fully:

9. (A) When did you decide to apply for forms upon which to renounce your United Sta citi‘z‘%sh% end of 1 9%
xbo .

Give reasons for so doing:

See attached sheet.

(B) If reasons given in answer to preceding question differ from reasons given to officer who held renunciation hearing, give your explanation

for difference: See attached sheet.

(C) If you claim that your renunciation was caused by fear, you should explain fully why such fear extended from the time of the application for
renunciation papers until the date of actual renunciation:

It was fear of separation from my parents, of being left behind, single
and lonely and in fear of the residents and in fear of white Americans if
I had to relocate during the war to a new community where I would have a
very difficult time, facing hardship and the enmlty of the people,

Miss Kobayashi, Mr, Sumi, and Mrs., Tachibana and my parents all watched
to see Af I had ny hearing and was approved.

(D) If the fear did not extend from the date of application to the date of approval by the Attorney General, you should state whether you made
any effort to withdraw your application, and if not, explain fully:

(E) If, after approval, you requested the Attorney General to withdraw his approval of your renunciation or to cancel your renunciation, give the

reasons for the delay in making such request:
: See attached sheet.
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(F) If there are any other facts which influenced your action in renouncing your United States citizenship, state fully below or on a separate sheet
if necessary. 7

10. (A) If you now are in Japan, give your reasons for having returned to Japan.

My parents wished to be repatriated and did not wish me left behind, I
was fearful of being separated from them and had to repatriate with them,

(B) If you are in Japan, have you since you returned to Japan taken any action to resume or acquire Japanese citizenship?
Answer Yes or No
If you have, state nature of action taken and reasons therefor.

See attached sheet,

11. (A) If you have served or are serving in the military or naval forces of the United States fill in the following:

I enlisted (or was drafted) on in the ; my Serial number is
State the date State the Branch of Service

I still am in such service ; I was released from active duty on and received my Discharge
Answer Yes or No

on

(B) If at any time while in a war relocation center or since then you volunteered for military or naval service but your offer of service was rejected
state the time when and the place where you volunteered.

(C) State why your offer of such service was rejected, if the reason was made known to you.

(D) If you were rejected for military or naval service by your Local Draft Board since your release from a war relocation center state the reason
for the rejection if known to you.

12. If any member of your family has served or is serving in the military or naval forces of the United States state the relationship of such person
to you, the name of such person, the branch of service and serial number of such person:

Relationship

Branch of Service Serial Number

(Signature in full of applicant)

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 19

’

This affidavit may be executed before any person authorized to administer oaths.




August 2,

Miss Hoshie Ishii

Kuba, Fukutomi-cho
Kamo-gun, Hiroshima Ken
Japan

Miss Ishii:

Dear

I am returning herewith via air maill the original
of the affidavit which I have prepared for you from
your answers to my questionnaire., I would thank you
to read the answers therein and if you find them to
be true, you should take the original to a U.S. Consul
in Japan and there sign and swear to 1t, Thereupon
you should return it to me promptly by air malil for
processing to the Justice D partment,

A copy for you to keep for future reference 1is
- being sent via regular maill.

If you should make any additions or corrections
in the affidavit, please inform me of the changes in
a letter enclosing the affidavit,

Very truly yours,




August 2 . 1957

Miss Hoshie Ishii
Kuba, Fukutomi-cho

Kamo-gun, Hiroshima Ken
Japan

Dear Miss Ishii:

Enclosed find your copy of the Affidavit,

the original of which was sent air mail. You
should keep this copy for future reference.

Very truly yours,




WAYNE M, COLLINS

November 12, 1957

Miss Hoshie Ishii

Kuba, Fukutomi-cho
Kamo-gun, Hiroshima Ken
Japan

Dear .. 15n14:

e A e v Tonuant tnat v Leniraail
: v pe ‘
thereon snd that

wpn‘:l ’{niumia.s.mu

swear t and have his sesl affined i
return 1t promptly to me by airusil
the Justice .




WAINE M. COLLINS
Attorney at Law
220 Bush Street

San Francisco 4, California

March 28, 1958

Miss Hoshie Ishii
Kuba, Fukutomi-cho
Kamo-gun, Hiroshima Ken
Japan
poxy Miss Ishii:

B ‘ s 1 sent to you by air-mail an original
Afﬁdavwm %50; %ﬁﬂut that you read it and make any
Recessary corrections thereon and that you then take it
promptly to the nearest U, 5. Comsul in Japan and there swear
to it and have his seal affixed thereto and that you then

return it promptly to me by airmail for processing to the
Justice Department.

The Justice Department is still accepting affidavits
for administrative processing but before long may discontinue.
Therefore, it is imperative that you take the original
Affidavit to the U. S. Consul nearest {eu and there sign it
énd return it to me promptly by airmail. You should not
file it with the Consul but if you already have done so
notify me immediately by air mail.

1 urge you to take care of this important matter
immediately.

Very truly yours,




WAYNE M. COLLIKS
Attorney at Law
Mills Tower, 220 Bush Street
San ?ranciaeo 4, California
Telephone: GArfield 1-5827

July 25, 1958

Miss Hoshie Ishii
Kuba, Fukutomi-cho

- Kamo-gun, Hiroshima-ken
Japan

Dear Miss Ishii:

Sometime ago I forwarded to you an affidavit which
1 requested you tc take before the nearest U.S5. Consul

and there sign and swear to it and thereupon return tho
same to me. You have not returned it to me.

I would thank you to let me know bg return airmail
&

letter (1) whether you intend to sign that affidavit

before a U.S5. Consul and then return it to me, or

(2) whether you took that affidavit and filed it with

the U.S5. Consul, If so, when did you file it and with what
Ues5. Consul did you rile it?

Very truly yours,




WAYNE M. COLLINS
Attorney at Law
Mills Tower, 220 Bush Street
San Francisco 4, California _
| (VIA ATRLETTER)
March 16, 1959

Mr. Toraichi Kono
301 Wada Building
Takajo-machi

Hiroshima, Japan

Dear Mr. Kono: V/////
in re: Hoshlie Ishii

Shinobu Taketa

Oon March 6, 1959, I wrote to you with respect
to the above-named persons.

I wish to inform you that Miss Hoshie Ishii
and Mr. Shinobu ‘Taketa filed their affidavits
directly with the U.S. Consul in Japan. They have
been documented as a U.S. national, Judgment will
be entered for them this week.

Very truly yours,




DATA SHEET

Name : ISHII, Hoshie Rosle

Judgment : 3/31/59 Doc. Japan
(Date & kind)

Address:

Card:

Folder: /
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Address Information:
(Phone bk.,C/D, etc.)

Letters, contact, judgment
order, etc.:
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WAYNE M. COLLINS
Attorney at Law
Mills Tower, 220 Bush Street
San Francisco 4, California

GArfield 1-5827
July 25, 1960

Mrs. Tsukiye Yamane
10346 B, American Ave.
Del Rey, Calif.
Dear Mrs. Yamane:
I would thank you to let me know the present address
of mMiss Hoshie Rosie Ishii

and also the full name of her husband, if she is married,

so that final papers concerning her citizenship status

may be transmitted to her. Please use the enclosed card

and self-addressed envelope for your reply to me.

Very fruly yours,
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